

Robert Hill

CURRICULUM VITAE

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Involved in litigation support work since 1984 and worked on more than 1,500 cases and have given evidence in Court on numerous occasions. Particular areas of expertise are as follows.

Personal injury claims involving loss of earnings, loss of pension for both employed and self-employed persons.

Fatal accident cases involving claims for loss of dependency on earnings and pension.

Commercial claims for loss of profit, business interruption and stock losses.

QUALIFICATIONS

Fellow of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales (FCA)

BSc(Hons) in Economics & Accountancy

CAREER HISTORY AND EXPERIENCE

1990 to date. Associate with Toppings (formerly Frenkel Topping). Involved solely with litigation support and claims advisory work in the areas identified above.

1984 to 1990. Manager with Touche Ross (now part of Deloitte). Worked in Claims Department on types of cases listed above. Also worked on quantum aspects of a number of professional negligence cases involving negligence by auditors, solicitors and other professionals.

1980 to 1984. BDO Stoy Hayward. Trained and qualified as a Chartered Accountant, rising from trainee to audit supervisor. Work involved auditing and accountancy for a wide range of clients from sole traders to quoted PLC's.